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Close Paul 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

[_Co_de_ A j(Ludgate) 
16 August 2005 10:37 

i 

Close Paul 

Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER 

Detective Superintendent Williams, 

I have provisionally set the conference up for 3 pm on 27 September 2005 at the Chambers of Treasury 
counsel,!iiiiiii-.C-i£-.d-.ei-~iiiiill~. The address is 6 King’s Bench Walk, Temple, London EC4. 

If that is inconvenient please let me know and I will think of alternative dates. 

[Co~e~ 

~o., {i ............................... c ca e X ............................... ~ ~o, ~ o i ............................... cocie A ............................... i ..................................................................................... ! ! 
, Se nt.t.16_&u_.qu.st.2Q.QS_.DZ~45 ........ , 

To:i Code A i Subject" RE: OP ROCHESTER 

! 

Thankslcode AI 
I 

I return from leave on Monday 26th September.. I am pretty free that week.. 

DW. 

~o~ .[ ....................... ~od;A ....................... i r too, ~o[ ...................... 5o~ie ~ ...................... 
I Sent= 15 August 2005 18:13 

To: Williams, David M 
Cc: Close Paul 
Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER 

Detective Superintendent Williams, 

I am really having problems with trying to set up a conference in this case. Unfortunately I am not able to 
accommodate all parties involved with the dates you have given me. If you could let me have a date for when 
you are back at work I will try and set the conference up as soon as possible. 

With regards to your letter dated 2nd August 2005, Paul Close will be back in the office next Friday and he will 
reply to your letter then. 

i 

i Code Ai 
....................... 

From:i ................................. -Co-de-~,- ................................. i[ma to i ............................... -Code-A- ............................... i 
.................................................................................... ’ i ....................................................................................... I Sent= 15 August 2005 14:15 

To:i ....................... Co_d_e.A_ ....................... i 
Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER 

Thanks [~de~i. appreciated.. DW. 
! 
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Fromi ....................... l~o-(i-e-A ....................... ][mailtoi ........................ C-ocie-A ........................ i L L. 

Sent: 15 August 2005 14:11 

To: Williams, David H 
Subject: RE: OP ROCHESTER 

Detective Superintendent Williams, 

Just to acknowledge receipt of your email message. I will try and set up the conference and revert to you 
later today. 

................... i 

i Code Ai 
i .................. J 

From: Williams, David M ! Code A 
Sent: 15 August 2005 12!:43 ............................................................................................ 

To:i ......................... -i~ocle-A .......................... 1 
! 

Subject: OP ROCHESTER 

i ] 
iCodeA~ as discussed the preferred dates for myself:- 

i" 
! 

Monday 22nd August 

Tuesday 30th August 

Friday 2nd September 
Monday 5th September 

Thanks.. 

_.D ~y_e_.YYJ.L_LIAlY!.G_., 

.�_od_e_A ....... ] 
,._M_Q.b.i!~_ ..................... 

C odeA 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally 
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not 
necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents 
of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify 
us by telephone 
+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then 
delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may l~e 
seen by employees other than the intended recipient. 
********************************************************************************* 

********************************************************************* 

This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any copy recipients. 
If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail 
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and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy. 

Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet, and the 
Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to secure their effective operation and for other 
lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be monitored 
and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful business purposes. 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally 
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not 
necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents 
of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify 
us by telephone 
+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hami~shire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then 
delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be 
seen by employees other than the intended recipient. 
********************************************************************************* 

This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any copy recipients. 
If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail 
and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy. 

Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet, and the 
Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to secure their effective operation and for other 
lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be monitored 
and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful business purposes. 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally 
privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not 
necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents 
of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify 
us by telephone 
+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then 
delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be 
seen by employees other than the intended recipient. 
******************************************************************************* ** 
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